
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

From: Nguyen, Kim-Leiloni 
To: Lowentrout, Mark; Sampat, Michelle 
Cc: Coreas, Kelly; Jackson, Christopher; Knott-Silva, Tammy; Tagarao, Annel 
Subject: Courses Needing SLO Updates 
Date: Sunday, June 5, 2022 8:34:53 PM 

Hi Mark & Michelle, 

It’s been a busy semester and thank goodness the end is near!  The Outcomes Committee just 
completed our annual review and found the courses listed below in your division needong SLOs to 
be updated.  As a reminder, each course should assess at least one SLO and enter the data in 
Nuventive once every 4 years.  POD is offering a workshop How to Complete Outcomes in Improve 
(aka TracDat) this Thurs, June 9 at 10am-11:30am, for anyone needing a refresher.  Please pass this 
along to the appropriate faculty so they can update the SLOs either this summer or fall.  Thank you! 
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Kim-Leiloni (aka Loni) Nguyen, MD, MPH 
Outcomes Coordinator 
Competency-Based Education Coordinator 
Data Coach 
Professor of Biological Sciences 

knguyen@mtsac.edu 

909-274-4003 

Building: 60, Room: 2415 
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